Mastercreation TFS

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Sent: 04 January 2024 13:22

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman

Subject: FW: Need document VRF nugreen

Attachments: Nugreen - Pan Card - New.jpeg; GST Registration Certificate New (1).pdf; NEW

CANCEL CHEQUE.pdf; MSME- UPDATED- Udyam Registration Certificate.pdf; ISO
NEW UPDATED 2023.pdf; NEW -Nugreen Bank Detail.pdf; ESI -DEC.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

HI Omkar,
Please activate the vendor for TFSPL entity.

Vendor Name Nugreen.

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar
E | & +91 9987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Ranobir Sarkar <support@nugreen.co.in>

Sent: 04 January 2024 11:37

To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman
<abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Cc: Kamal <kamaljeet@nugreen.co.in>; raman Kapur <raman@nugreen.co.in>; Accounts Nugreen
<accounts@nugreen.co.in>; Sahil Kapur <sahil@nugreen.co.in>

Subject: Re: Need document VRF nugreen

Surface Drains | Shower Channels | Grease separators | Waste water
Lifting Stations | Fire & Smoke Curtains | Fire Barriers

Dear Team,

Please find the details below

1. Copy of PAN card----------- ATTACHED
2. Copy of GST Certificate --------- ATTACHED
3. Copy of VAT Certificate (if applicable)--------- NA

4. Lower TDS Certificates u/s. 197 (if applicable)---------- NA



5. Valid MSME - Udyog Aadhar Certificate (if registered) / Udyam Aadhar Self-Declaration in case of not
registered under Udyam Aadhar---------- ATTACHED

6. Valid FSSAI Certificate (if applicable)------ NA
7. Copy of PF/ESIC registration Certificate (if applicable)- --NA

8. Copy of cancelled cheque/ Details of bank account on letter head along with stamp and sign from Bank---
——————— ATTACHED

9. Self-Declaration in case of not registered under GST as per threshold limit (if applicable)

Kindly feel free to contact undersigned in case of any further query.
L
A

Ranobir Sarkar
Nugreen Company Profile - YouTube Video

DSM - 639 | 6th Floor | DLF Towers |
15 Shivaji Marg | Najafgarh Road
New Delhi - 110015

Tel : +91 11 40194474

Website - www.nugreen.co.in

Mail to - support@nugreen.co.in

NEW DELHI-MUMBAI-BANGALORE-CHENNAI-HYDERABAD-PUNE-KOLKATA

Nugreen Presentation of complete Range(Please Click The Link)

On Thu, Jan 4, 2024 at 7:41 AM Kamal <kamaljeet@nugreen.co.in> wrote:

Dear Ranobir,
Kindly provide the documents.

Kamaljeet Singh
91-9029277228

Sent from my phone. Please excuse my brevity and any typos.

On Wed, Jan 3, 2024, 1:13 PM Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@Xk-corp.in> wrote:
2




Dear Nugreen team,
Kindly arrange the below documents.
1. Copy of PAN card
2. Copy of GST Certificate
3. Copy of VAT Certificate (if applicable)
4. Lower TDS Certificates u/s. 197 (if applicable)

5. Valid MSME - Udyog Aadhar Certificate (if registered) / Udyam Aadhar Self-Declaration in case of
not registered under Udyam Aadhar

6. Valid FSSAI Certificate (if applicable)
7. Copy of PF/ESIC registration Certificate (if applicable)
8. Copy of cancelled cheque/ Details of bank account on letter head along with stamp and sign from Bank

9. Self-Declaration in case of not registered under GST as per threshold limit (if applicable)

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar
EH | & +919987022136

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



